

Message

From: Anthony Martinello [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=3FB7D76317B34780B15D96309B995C31-ANTHONY MAR]
Sent: 2017-07-20 12:38:13 PM
To: Georgia Ritchie-Wust [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=58abb932312542a29332c900b586e02e-Georgia Rit]
Subject: FW: July 25 materials
Attachments: Item 4a(ii)Memo-Fair Hydro Plan Update_v4 final.docx

Georgia – I had to update v4 item 4a memo, and saved it in the aspen folder too. Attached is the same v4 memo that is in the folder. Regards.

From: Kim Marshall
Sent: July 20, 2017 12:19 PM
To: Anthony Martinello
Subject: Re: July 25 materials

Looks good, thanks for doing, can you pks send to georgia...

Sent from my iPad

On Jul 20, 2017, at 12:08 PM, Anthony Martinello <Anthony.Martinello@ieso.ca> wrote:

Kim – see v4 attached to address Carole’s points below. I have kept the memo’s content the same but moved around the non-GA matters, added a few more minor edits, and added the workflow too.

This v4 is not in aspen until you review it.